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2525 North Loop West, Suite 300
Houston, Texas 77008
T:713-861-7068; f: 713-861-4131
7x8PE Reg. No. [

TxgpLs Reg. No. [ INEGENG

FORT BEND COUNTY ENG. DEPT. INVOICE NUMBER: 55286
1710 SEAMIST DRIVE DATE: 08/16/2018
HOUSTON, TX 77008
KEVIN MINEO PROJECT ID: 1820128
CLIENT ID: 0711
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM MAY 22, 2018 THROUGH JULY 31,2018
BRYAN RD FROM CITY OF ROSENBERG CL TO FM 2977
PO # 166463
County Project: 17118
Contract Percent Prior Total Current
Description Amount Complete Billed Billed Billed
PRELIMINARY DESIGN 188,814.00 39.01 0.00 73,661.10 73,661.10
FINAL DESIGN 201,265.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BID PHASE 18,418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION PHASE 35,886.00 / 0.00 0.00 0.00 / 0.00
Total 444,383.50 16.58 0.00 73,661.10 /  73,661.10
TOTAL INVOICE DUE 73,661.10
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THANK YOU,

APPROVED BY

GKENN GRRHAM, P.E.
VICE PRESIDENT

,PE T

Surveying | Planning | Engineering | Construction Management




Svatek, Donna

“

From: Kevin A. Mineo, PE <kmineo@binkleybarfield.com>
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Svatek, Donna

Subject: 17118- BRYAN ROAD - INVOICE 55286
Attachments: INVOICE 55286.pdf

Donna-

I approve the following invoice as it is in line with the progress they have made with the project. | have had them
update the invoice slight to add the County’s project number, and have attached it as such.

Kind Regards,

Kevin A. Mineo, PE | Sr. Project Manager
Binkley & Barfield, Inc. | TBPE F-257 | 713.869.3433 p | 713.907.3422 ¢

From: Svatek, Donna <Donna.Svatek@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Kevin A. Mineo, PE <kmineo@binkleybarfield.com>
Subject: FW: BRYAN ROAD - INVOICE 55286

Importance: High

Please review and advise.

Thank you

Donna Svatek

Fort Bend County Engineering
281-633-7504

From: Harris, Britten

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Svatek, Donna <Donna.Svatek@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: BRYAN ROAD - INVOICE 55286

Importance: High

From: Barbara A Norris <banorris@LandTech-Inc.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Harris, Britten <Britten.Harris@fortbendcountytx.gov>; 'DONNA.SVAKEK@FORTBENDCOUNTYTX.GOV!'
<DONNA.SVAKEK@FORTBENDCOUNTYTX.GOV>; 'KMINEO@BINKLEYBARFIELD.COM'

<KMINEOQ @BINKLEYBARFIELD.COM>; Wade Zhao <wzhao@LandTech-Inc.com>

Subject: BRYAN ROAD - INVOICE 55286

Importance: High






